May 6, 2013

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE ARENA RFQ FROM THE PRE-SUBMITTAL MEETING AND VIA EMAIL
Will you still go forward with the RFQ if the NBA Board of Governors does not approve the relocation of the Sacramento Kings?   Will there be an addendum released to alter the scope of work after the NBA's decision? Given the preliminary owner’s vote of the Relocation Committee, are you going to continue with the consultant selection process as scheduled?

We plan to continue with the process as originally published on April 24.  At this point ArenaCo is continuing with the permitting process as scheduled.  ArenaCo submitted their Master Use Permit (MUP) on April 30th and the design review process is underway; therefore, we will need the design consultant on board as quickly as possible.  Although ArenaCo cannot start on the construction of the new Arena until after completion of the permitting process and only if the NBA approves the relocation of a team to Seattle, we want to be well positioned for when that approval occurs, regardless of timing.   We will provide updates on the City’s contracting webpage (http://consultants.seattle.gov/2013/04/24/proposed-nbanhl-arena-design-and-construction-owners-representative-services-rfq-fas-2013-022/ if anything changes before the RFQ deadline of May 17.
How will you evaluate qualification submittals that include both the construction and design disciplines?  Will the construction and design consultants work together?
Both disciplines will be evaluated based on the same selection criteria listed in the RFQ.  While most of the design consultant work will occur first and the construction consultant work later, there will likely be a role for the construction consultant during the design phase and for the design consultant during the construction phase.
Can the City and County take a joint proposal and decided to only contract with the construction consultant as part of that proposal or the design consultant as part of that proposal?
Yes.  We would anticipate that consultants who submit joint proposals will demonstrate how they have worked together successfully in the past or how they are positioned to work collaboratively for this contract.
Since the City and County have to review the schematic design proposal, is it true that the City and County have more authority in the design process than in the construction review process?
While it is true that the City and County have to approve the schematic design package and do not have an “approval” role in the construction, the City, County and ArenaCo are embarking on a 30+ year relationship.  If a major disagreement occurs during construction it is in the best interests of the parties to resolve the issue.  Also, the City and County are anticipating that the construction role of the project will involve more hours than the design role.  Please refer to the MOU between the City, County and ArenaCo for a description of the City and County’s role during design and construction.
Who is the SEPA authority on the project?
The City’s Department of Planning and Development is the lead SEPA agency on the project.
Will the construction consultant have a role in reviewing the EIS?
Any role will be minimal.  The consultant may review the EIS for construction sequencing and phasing information, but it is anticipated that this information will be part of the MUP and building permit as well.

What role will the design consultant have in the regulatory process?
The major role of the design consultant is to review the arena design on behalf of the City and County as the eventual owners of the facility.  This will include reviewing the interior of the Arena, which is not part of the City’s regulatory design review.

Who is responsible for cost overruns of the arena?  Does the construction consultant have a role in this?
ArenaCo is entirely responsible for paying for any cost overruns of the arena.  The City and County’s financial role is capped at $200 million, and will be significantly less if a NHL team is not secured.

Please provide clarification regarding acceptable/preferred submittal methods for the Statement of Qualifications.  Page 7 of the RFQ states that "The submittal may be in electronic or hard copy, but electronic submittal is preferred."  However, also on Page 7 in the Hard Copy Submittal sub-section, the RFQ states that "Fax, e-mail and CD copies are not an alternative to the hard copy."  Is it acceptable/preferable to only submit a response electronically?

We apologize that the language is confusing.  It is fine to only submit an electronic response.  If you submit hard copies and an electronic copy, the hard copy will become the official copy for City and County review.  If you only submit an electronic version, the electronic version will be the official copy for City and County review.

While the RFP references a singular design professional and single construction management professional, please confirm that in each case services may be performed by a consultant team. Particularly, in anticipation of smoke-protected seating, a Fire Protection Engineer should be part of the team to review the goals and objectives of the smoke control system design with the Schematic Design Package, and be involved during construction with specific attention to the special inspection for smoke control.

Yes, in each case services may be performed by a consultant team that performs both services under a single contract with the City.
Phase 1 references design services only with regard to the Schematic Design Package. However, the Scope section of the RFP states that the consultant will review and evaluate plans at all stages of design. Please confirm that design review services extend through to the final permit documents and any post-issuance revisions.

The design review services will extend through to the final permit documents and any post-issuance revisions or issues that arise.
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